



ANDREW STUBER

Hello, I am Andrew Stuber and I am not just another pixel pusher. I am a digital designer. I have a passion for creating interactive, and interaction experiences.

Please feel free to get in touch, if you think that I would be a good fit for you or your agency.

GET IN TOUCH

CALL: 856.979.1133

WRITE: DESIGN@ANDREWSTUBER.COM

VISIT: ANDREWSTUBER.COM

SKILLS

SOFTWARE:

Adobe Creative Suite, such as:
Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, etc
Sublime Text
Microsoft Office
Mac OS and PC OS

WORK:

Digital/Interactive Design
Wireframe Concepting
Working knowledge of HTML/CSS/jQuery
Print/Publication Design
Advertising

EXPERIENCE

01/2017 - PRESENT GARFIELD GROUP / DIGITAL ART DIRECTOR

Designed Wireframes & web components, as well as digital marketing pieces.
- Clients included: Halloran Consulting Group, MiltonRoy LLC

11/2015 - 09/2016 DIGITAS HEALTH / DIGITAL DESIGNER

Design website concepts, as well as concepted ideas for campaigns, which included visual comps & collaboration with scripts
- Clients included: Humira & AndroGel

11/2014 - 09/2015 TIERNEY AGENCY / DIGITAL DESIGNER

Designed motion graphics, website concepts, as well as wireframing for websites
Concepted ideas for campaigns, which included visual comps & collaboration with scripts
- Clients included: TD Bank, AmerisourceBergen, & Amerihealth Administrators

06/2014 - 11/2014 D4 CREATIVE AGENCY / FREELANCE ART DIRECTOR

Developed concepts & materials for pitches, advertisements
Concepted & designed visuals for television, web advertisements
- Clients included: Southern Breeze Sweet Tea, K'Nex, Metrocast Cable

03/2014 - 05/2014 MASTERMINDS / FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Worked on an assortment of materials from print ads to web banners, & pitch material
- Clients included: Pinnacle Entertainment Group, FireKeepers, & UGaming.com

10/2013 - 03/2014 DELAWARE INVESTMENTS / FREELANCE DESIGNER

Edited videos to be utilized for conference introductions, as well as training videos
Maintained & updated marketing materials for both print & web

09/2011 - 09/2012 RAZORFISH HEALTHWARE / ASSOCIATE DESIGNER

Worked on website & mobile app concepts
Created concepts for mobile apps that would be used for internal use
Developed banner ad designs & concepts
- Clients included: RiteAid, Pfizer, Bystolic, & Johnson & Johnson

EDUCATION

DREXEL UNIVERSITY / 2013
Bachelor of Science in Graphic Design

CAMDEN COUNTY COLLEGE / 2010
Associate in Applied Science
Certification of Web Design